
 

 

AGENDA 
OWOSSO MAIN STREET & DDA 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
Wednesday, July 9, 2025; 7:30 a.m. 
Owosso City Hall; 301 W. Main St., Owosso, MI 

 

Owosso Main Street’s mission is to foster an active and thriving downtown that is the heart of our 
community by supporting historic preservation and promoting redevelopment, drawing both local 
residents and visitors to our city. 
 

Call to order and roll call: 
 
Review and Approval of Agenda: July 9, 2025 
 
Review and Approval of Minutes: June 4, 2025 

 
Public Comments: 
 
Reports: 

• Check Disbursement Report 

• Revenue and Expenditure Report 

• ChargePoint Report 
 
Informational Meeting: Pursuant to Public Act 57 of 2018 
 
Items of Business: 

1) 2025 Main Street Self-Assessment 
Master Plan Implementation Goals: 2.2 
 

Committee Updates:  
• Organization (Ardelean & Woodworth) 

• Promotion (Davis) 

• Economic Vitality (Omer, Howard & Teich) 

• Design (Ardelean & Gilbert) 
 
Director Updates: 
 
Board Comments:  
 
Adjournment: 

 
[The City of Owosso will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for 
the hearing impaired and audiotapes of printed materials being considered at the meeting, to individuals 
with disabilities at the meeting/hearing upon 72 hours’ notice to the City of Owosso.  Individuals with 
disabilities requiring auxiliary aids on services should contact the City of Owosso by writing or calling 
Amy Kirkland, City Clerk, 301 W. Main St, Owosso, MI 48867 (989) 725-0500 or on the Internet.  The 
City of Owosso Website address is www.ci.owosso.mi.us.] 

http://www.ci.owosso.mi.us/


 

 

ANNUAL MEETING MINUTES OF THE  
OWOSSO MAIN STREET & DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

CITY OF OWOSSO 
  

June 4, 2025, AT 7:30 A.M. 

CALL TO ORDER:  The meeting was called to order by Chair Bill Gilbert at 7:35 A.M. 

ROLL CALL:  Taken by Lizzie Fredrick 

PRESENT:  Chair Bill Gilbert, Vice-Chair Lance Omer, and Commissioners Jill Davis, Daylen Howard, 
Josh Ardelean, and Dakota Woodworth 

ABSENT:  Mayor Robert J. Teich, Jr. 

STAFF PRESENT:  Lizzie Fredrick, OMS & DDA Director 

AGENDA:  

MOVED BY WOODWORTH SUPPORTED BY OMER TO APPROVE THE JUNE 4, 2025, OWOSSO 
MAIN STREET AND DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY AGENDA AS PRESENTED. 
AYES:  ALL 
MOTION CARRIED 

MINUTES:   
 
MOVED BY WOODWORTH, SUPPORTED BY HOWARD TO APPROVE THE MAY 5, 2025, OWOSSO 
MAIN STREET AND DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY REGULAR MEETING MINUTES. 
AYE:  ALL 
MOTION CARRIED 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  Owosso resident, Glen Erdman, asked if any volunteers were needed downtown 
for the Curwood Festival. 

Chair Gilbert responded with points of contact to ask at the Curwood Festival office located downtown. 

REPORTS:  Fredrick reviewed the monthly financial reports including the Check Disbursement Report, 
Revenue & Expenditure Report, Electric Vehicle Charging Station Revenue, and Unique Drivers and 
Session Quantity for the Electric Vehicle Charging Stations. 
 
ITEMS OF BUSINESS: 

 
1. Election of Officers:  Gilbert reviewed the OMS & DDA Bylaws stating that the election of 

officers shall take place at the annual Board Meeting in June. 
 
Gilbert noted that he stepped into the role of Chairperson with the intention of passing it off 
after a year. 
 
Gilbert called for nominations of the officers. 
 
Ardelean nominated Howard for Chair and Omer as Vice-Chair. 
 
No further nominations were made, and the floor was closed. 
 



 

 

MOVED BY ARDELEAN, SUPPORTED BY DAVIS TO ELECT HOWARD AS THE CHAIR 
AND RE-ELECT OMER AS THE VIDE-CHAIR FOR THE OWOSSO MAIN STREET & 
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY. 
AYE:  ALL 
MOTION CARRIED 

2. Board Member Agreements:  Fredrick presented Board Member Agreements revised by the 
Organization Committee at their May meeting. 
 
Fredrick noted only two revisions were made including oversight or ownership of one 
committee program, project task, or resource and participating in one OMS event or project 
per year. 
 
Board Members signed the updated agreement. 

 
3. L-4029 Tax Rate Request Form:  Fredrick presented the L-4029 Tax Rate Request Form. 

 
MOVED BY OMER, SUPPORTED BY WOODWORTH TO AUTHORIZE THE OWOSSO 
MAIN STREET & DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY CHAIRPERSON AND CITY 
CLERK TO SIGN THE PREPARED L-4029 TAX RATE TEQYEST FORM. 
MOTION CARRIED 

4. Fiscal Year 2024-2025 End of Year Budget Amendments: Fredrick reviewed the proposed 
Fiscal Year 2024-2025 End of Year Budget Amendments highlighting the Oak and Ivory 
Clothing Co. Match on Main Grant under State Sources revenue and expenditures under 
Contractual Services, Building Maintenance-DPW, and Developer Reimbursement. 
 
MOVED BY HOWARD, SUPPORTED BY WOODWORTH TO APPROVE THE OWOSSO 
MAIN STREET & DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY END-OF-YEAR BUDGET 
AMENDMENTS AS PRESENTED. 
AYE:  ALL 
MOTION CARRIED 

5. Revolving Loan & Grant Program Revisions:  Fredrick presented the revised Revolving 
Loan & Grant Program approved at the May Economic Vitality Committee meeting. 
 
Fredrick highlighted two primary revisions including an adjustment of the grant award 
maximum to be $25,000, the approximate amount of annual loan interest, and a grant 
repayment plan should a grantee sell their property within five years of receiving the grant 
award. 
 
MOVED BY HOWARD, SUPPORTED BY ARDELEAN TO APPROVE THE REVOLVING 
LOAN & GRANT PROGRAM AS PRESENTED, AND RECOMMEND THE OWOSSO CITY 
COUNCIL APPROVE THE REVOLVING LOAN & GRANT PROGRAM FOR FISCAL YEAR 
2025-2026. 
AYE:  ALL 
MOTION CARRIED 

6. Streetscape Design:  Fredrick shared the history of stamped concrete in the double helix 
streetscape design and asked the Board to review the presented options for future sidewalk 
replacements. 
 
Woodworth shared that he is inclined to discontinue the double helix streetscape design due 
to it being a low maintenance option and costing the least. 
 



 

 

Omer suggested keeping the double helix design in designated areas and removing it from 
areas that allow vehicle traffic. 
 
Howard recommended continuing the double helix with solid color concrete, instead of 
stamped concrete, for future sidewalk replacement projects and discontinuing the streetscape 
design in designated areas. 
 
Board discussed which locations to keep the streetscape design and where to discontinue 
the design. 
 
Davis suggested keeping the design in the Fountain Park pedestrian links between Ball 
Street and the parking lot. 
 
MOVED BY HOWARD, SUPPORTED BY DAVIS TO CONTINUE THE DOUBLE HELIX 
STREETSCAPE DESIGN WITH SOLID COLOR CONCRETE FOR FUTURE SIDEWALK 
REPLACEMENT ON WASHINGTON STREET, EXCHANGE STREET, AND THE 
FOUNTAIN PARK PEDESTRIAN LINKS, AND DISCONTINUE THE DOUBLE HELIX 
DESIGN FOR FUTURE SIDEWALK REPLACEMENT IN ALL OTHER LOCATIONS. 
AYE:  ALL 
MOTION CARRIED 

COMMITTEE UPDATES: 
 

1. Promotion:  Davis shared that the Committee reviewed results from the Chocolate Walk 
Business Survey and discussed the event’s successes, areas of opportunity, and potential 
changes. 
 
Davis confirmed that the Committee postponed a contract for downtown photos until the 
beginning of the new fiscal year after reviewing the photo package cost and budget amendments. 
 

2. Organization:  Ardelean provided updates on the Volunteer Signup Event and noted that the 
Committee would like to schedule another towards the end of the farmers market season to 
advertise the Downtown Fall Cleanup. 
 
Ardelean noted that the Committee finalized the Board Member Agreement revisions during the 
May meeting and agreed to designate one Committee Member and one Board Member to 
provide input on the Executive Director’s annual performance review. 
 
Omer volunteered to provide input on the Executive Director’s review on behalf of the Board of 
Directors. 
 

3. Design:  Fredrick provided updates on irrigation repairs and a leak in the South Washington 
Street irrigation system causing it to be turned off. 
 
Fredrick noted that the soil arrived and that the flowers still need to be picked up. 
 
Davis asked for the flower pickup and planting to be prioritized before the next Committee 
meeting and volunteered to assist. 

 
4. Economic Vitality:  Howard noted that the Committee finalized and approved revisions to the 

Revolving Loan & Grant Program. 
 
Howard shared that Etcetera is the June Downtown Business of the Month. 
 

DIRECTOR UPDATES:  Fredrick asked the Board their availability to meet with Michigan Main Street to 
update the OMS Transformation Strategy. 



 

 

Fredrick shared that OMS is accepting donations of new youth bike helmets to giveaway at Open Streets 
Owosso on June 21st. 

BOARD COMMENTS:  Davis noted that the Downtown Spring Cleanup looked to be successful. 

Fredrick confirmed that over 75 volunteers participated in the cleanup event.  

ADJOURNMENT: 

MOVED BY ARDELEAN, SUPPORTED BY HOWARD TO ADJOURN AT 8:40 A.M. 
AYES:  ALL 
MOTION CARRIED 

NEXT MEETING JULY 9, 2025. 



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF OWOSSO 1/1Page
:

06/30/2025 10:43 AM
User: ELFredrick
DB: Owosso

CHECK DATE FROM 05/29/2025 - 06/30/2025

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 248 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

22.52 200728.000OPERATING SUPPLIES - DDAMAILCHIMP11841(E)106/06/2025

109.99 200930.000DDA 11287435017543416AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES11845(A)106/06/2025

104.34 200818.0004YD DUMPSTER PICKED UP WEEKLY - DDAREPUBLIC SERVICES INC11877(A)106/06/2025

3,755.08 200818.000DOWNTOWN LANDSCAPE SERVICESSMITH LAWNSCAPES LLC138360106/06/2025

37.90 704728.000SUPPLIESSPARTAN STORES LLC138362106/06/2025

15.99 706818.000MAY 2025 ORDERSGILBERT'S DO IT BEST HARDWARE &
APP

11887(A)106/20/2025

589.60 200930.000REHOOK CHAIRMAN LIGHT ON WATER ST.LUDINGTON ELECTRIC, INC.11890(A)106/20/2025

0.00 200920.300DDAVERIZON WIRELESS11895(A)106/20/2025

43.34 200920.300DDA

43.34 CHECK 1 11895(A) TOTAL FOR FUND 248:

3,755.08 200818.000DOWNTOWN LANDSCAPE SERVICESSMITH LAWNSCAPES LLC138395106/20/2025

1,007.56 706818.0002025 FLOWERSVANATTAS FLOWER SHOP INC.138397106/20/2025

489.87 200920.100ELECTRICITY-EV STATIONCONSUMERS ENERGY11897(A)106/26/2025

9,931.27 Total for fund 248 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF OWOSSO 1/3Page:06/30/2025 10:48 AM
User: ELFredrick
DB: Owosso PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2025

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/2025

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2025

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2024-25

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 248 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Revenues
Dept 000 - REVENUE

92.11 2,968.43 0.00 34,672.57 37,641.00 GENERAL PROPERTY TAX248-000-402.000
100.00 (0.19)0.00 237,912.19 237,912.00 TIF248-000-402.100
100.00 0.08 0.00 20,856.92 20,857.00 STATE SOURCES248-000-540.000
100.00 (0.48)0.00 26,454.48 26,454.00 LOCAL COMMUNITY STABILIZATION SHARE248-000-573.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CHARGE FOR SERVICES RENDERED248-000-605.200
99.26 59.19 0.00 7,940.81 8,000.00 INTEREST INCOME248-000-665.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 LOAN PRINCIPAL248-000-670.000

96.47 55.65 116.10 1,521.35 1,577.00 LOAN INTEREST248-000-670.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS248-000-674.200
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INCOME-ECNMC RESTRUCTING248-000-674.300

100.00 0.00 0.00 13,693.00 13,693.00 INCOME-PROMOTION248-000-674.400
100.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 INCOME-ORGANIZATION248-000-674.500
100.00 0.00 0.00 735.00 735.00 INCOME-DESIGN248-000-674.600
109.33 (745.57)745.93 8,735.57 7,990.00 EV STATION REVENUE248-000-674.700

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS248-000-675.000
71.32 10,077.46 0.00 25,055.54 35,133.00 TRANFERS FROM GENERAL FUND248-000-699.101
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ARPA TRANSFER IN248-000-699.287

96.85 12,414.57 862.03 381,077.43 393,492.00 Total Dept 000 - REVENUE

96.85 12,414.57 862.03 381,077.43 393,492.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 200 - GEN SERVICES

96.99 82.84 22.52 2,667.16 2,750.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES248-200-728.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 GAS & OIL248-200-751.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES: ADMINISTRATIVE248-200-801.000

99.99 0.29 0.00 3,020.71 3,021.00 INSURANCE & BONDS248-200-810.000
29.93 47,646.84 7,614.50 20,353.16 68,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES248-200-818.000
100.00 0.00 0.00 581.00 581.00 AUDIT 248-200-818.500
28.89 2,101.41 0.00 853.59 2,955.00 UTILITIES248-200-920.000
98.52 74.10 489.87 4,925.90 5,000.00 ELECTRICITY-EV STATION248-200-920.100
91.67 43.31 43.34 476.69 520.00 TELEPHONE248-200-920.300
43.49 16,953.51 699.59 13,046.49 30,000.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE - DPW248-200-930.000
80.60 1,745.89 0.00 7,254.11 9,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL - DPW248-200-940.000
91.88 65.00 0.00 735.00 800.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES248-200-955.000
79.70 710.54 0.00 2,789.46 3,500.00 EDUCATION & TRAINING248-200-956.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DEVELOPER  REIMBURSEMENT248-200-969.000

99.05 783.26 0.00 81,294.74 82,078.00 TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND248-200-995.101
100.00 0.42 0.00 33,963.58 33,964.00 TRANSFER TO BROWNFIELDS248-200-995.243

71.01 70,207.41 8,869.82 171,961.59 242,169.00 Total Dept 200 - GEN SERVICES

Dept 261 - GENERAL ADMIN
98.02 1,322.03 5,123.68 65,285.97 66,608.00 SALARIES248-261-702.100
101.75 (24.04)248.14 1,396.04 1,372.00 WAGES248-261-702.200
35.41 645.92 97.67 354.08 1,000.00 OVERTIME248-261-702.300
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ACCRUED SICK LEAVE248-261-702.800
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER COMPENSATION248-261-703.000

97.85 111.54 406.73 5,079.46 5,191.00 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA)248-261-715.000



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF OWOSSO 2/3Page:06/30/2025 10:48 AM
User: ELFredrick
DB: Owosso PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2025

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/2025

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2025

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2024-25

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 248 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Expenditures

103.03 (233.36)593.72 7,936.36 7,703.00 HEALTH INSURANCE248-261-716.100
98.10 7.02 30.75 361.98 369.00 DENTAL INSURANCE248-261-716.200
100.52 (0.27)4.32 52.27 52.00 OPTICAL INSURANCE248-261-716.300
99.94 0.31 44.22 525.69 526.00 LIFE INSURANCE248-261-716.400
99.60 3.36 70.03 833.64 837.00 DISABILITY INSURANCE248-261-716.500
21.60 19.60 0.00 5.40 25.00 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE248-261-717.000
99.08 54.97 474.77 5,940.03 5,995.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION248-261-718.200
103.65 (17.73)50.14 503.73 486.00 WORKERS' COMPENSATION248-261-719.000

97.90 1,889.35 7,144.17 88,274.65 90,164.00 Total Dept 261 - GENERAL ADMIN

Dept 704 - ORGANIZATION
43.93 84.10 37.90 65.90 150.00 SUPPLIES248-704-728.000
83.13 185.53 0.00 914.47 1,100.00 WORK PLAN EXPENDITURE248-704-818.000

78.43 269.63 37.90 980.37 1,250.00 Total Dept 704 - ORGANIZATION

Dept 705 - PROMOTION
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  ADVERTISEMENT248-705-802.000

25.07 749.33 0.00 250.67 1,000.00 WORK PLAN EXPENDITURES248-705-818.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ART WALK248-705-818.730

76.04 2,635.37 0.00 8,364.63 11,000.00 GLOW248-705-818.750
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 RETAIL EVENTS248-705-818.760

56.78 1,080.50 30.00 1,419.50 2,500.00 MOTORCYCLE DAYS248-705-818.770
95.92 12.24 0.00 287.76 300.00 CHOCOLATE WALK248-705-818.780
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NYE BLOCK PARTY248-705-818.790

69.75 4,477.44 30.00 10,322.56 14,800.00 Total Dept 705 - PROMOTION

Dept 706 - DESIGN
69.74 3,026.05 1,023.55 6,973.95 10,000.00 WORK PLAN EXPENDITURES248-706-818.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-FLOWERS248-706-818.700

69.74 3,026.05 1,023.55 6,973.95 10,000.00 Total Dept 706 - DESIGN

Dept 707 - ECONOMIC VITALITY
94.21 1,324.08 0.00 21,532.92 22,857.00 WORK PLAN EXPENDITURES248-707-818.000

94.21 1,324.08 0.00 21,532.92 22,857.00 Total Dept 707 - ECONOMIC VITALITY

Dept 901 - CAPITAL OUTLAY
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL CONTRIBUTION-DDA248-901-965.585

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 901 - CAPITAL OUTLAY

Dept 905 - DEBT SERVICE
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PRINCIPAL248-905-991.100



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF OWOSSO 3/3Page:06/30/2025 10:48 AM
User: ELFredrick
DB: Owosso PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2025

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/2025

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
06/30/2025

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2024-25

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 248 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Expenditures

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PAYING AGENT FEES248-905-992.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST248-905-993.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 905 - DEBT SERVICE

Dept 966 - TRANSFERS OUT
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO DEBT 2009 LTGO FUND248-966-995.304

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 966 - TRANSFERS OUT

78.70 81,193.96 17,105.44 300,046.04 381,240.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

661.37 (68,779.39)(16,243.41)81,031.39 12,252.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

78.70 81,193.96 17,105.44 300,046.04 381,240.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
96.85 12,414.57 862.03 381,077.43 393,492.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 248 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY:



R
ev

en
ue

A
ccum

ulated

1. June 3. June 5. June 7. June 9. June 11. June 13. June 15. June 17. June 19. June 21. June 23. June 25. June 27. June 29. June

$ 0

$ 10

$ 20

$ 30

$ 40

$ 50

$ 60

$ 70

$ 80

$ 0

$ 200

$ 400

$ 600

$ 800

$ 1,000

June 2025 EV Charging Revenue: $794.39 Revenue

Accumulated

ELFredrick
Typewritten text
May 2025: $823.56



R
ev

en
ue

A
ccum

ulated

Jul-2024 Aug-2024 Sep-2024 Oct-2024 Nov-2024 Dec-2024 Jan-2025 Feb-2025 Mar-2025 Apr-2025 May-2025 June-2025

$ 0

$ 250

$ 500

$ 750

$ 1,000

$ 1,250

$ 1,500

$ 0

$ 2,000

$ 4,000

$ 6,000

$ 8,000

$ 10,000

$ 12,000

FY 24-25 EV Charging Revenue: $10,494.89 Revenue

Accumulated

ELFredrick
Typewritten text
Last Fiscal Year Revenue: $4,142.63



U
ni

qu
e 

D
riv

er
s N

o. of P
orts

1. June 3. June 5. June 7. June 9. June 11. June 13. June 15. June 17. June 19. June 21. June 23. June 25. June 27. June 29. June

0

1

2

3

4

0

1

2

3

4

June 2025 Unique Drivers: 36 Unique Drivers
No. of Ports

ELFredrick
Typewritten text
May 2025: 36 



U
ni

qu
e 

D
riv

er
s N

o. of P
orts

Jul-2024 Aug-2024 Sep-2024 Oct-2024 Nov-2024 Dec-2024 Jan-2025 Feb-2025 Mar-2025 Apr-2025 May-2025 June-2025

0

10

20

30

40

50

0

10

20

30

40

50

FY 24-25 Unique Drivers: 264 Unique Drivers
No. of Ports

ELFredrick
Typewritten text
Last Fiscal Year Unique Drivers: 144 



S
es

si
on

s
A

ccum
ulated

1. June 3. June 5. June 7. June 9. June 11. June 13. June 15. June 17. June 19. June 21. June 23. June 25. June 27. June 29. June

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

0

20

40

60

80

100

June 2025 Sessions: 89 Sessions
Accumulated

ELFredrick
Typewritten text
May 2025 Sessions: 97



S
es

si
on

s
A

ccum
ulated

Jul-2024 Aug-2024 Sep-2024 Oct-2024 Nov-2024 Dec-2024 Jan-2025 Feb-2025 Mar-2025 Apr-2025 May-2025 June-2025

0

25

50

75

100

125

0

200

400

600

800

1,000

1,200

FY 24-25 Sessions: 1,096 Sessions
Accumulated

ELFredrick
Typewritten text
Last Fiscal Year Sessions: 508



City of Owosso
Downtown Development Authority

Informational Meeting
July 9, 2025



PA 57 of 2018
Informational Meetings Sec. 910 (4)

The State requires Downtown Development 
Authorities to hold two informational meetings 
annually. Informational meetings are meetings held 
for the purpose of informing the public of the goals 
and direction of the authority, including projects to 
be undertaken in the coming year.

They are not for the purpose of voting on policy, 
budgets or other operational matters. The 
informational meetings may be held in conjunction 
with other public meetings of the authority or 
municipality.

legislature.mi.gov



Board of Directors
Daylen Howard, Chair
Lance Omer, Vice Chair
Mayor Robert J. Teich, Jr.
Josh Ardelean
Bill Gilbert 
Jill Davis
Dakota Woodworth
Vacancy
Vacancy

DowntownOwosso.org/about



TIF and Development Plan

The goals and direction of the Owosso DDA are 
defined by the Tax Increment Financing and 
Development Plan first created in 1984 and 
amended in 2003.

The full document is available on our website, as 
required by law. 

www.ci.owosso.mi.us/Government/Downtown-
Development-Authority

www.ci.owosso.mi.us/Portals/0/DDA-
TIF%20Plan.pdf



Goals and Direction
City of Owosso Master Plan

www.ci.owosso.mi.us/Portals/0/Files/Minutes-
Agendas/Planning-
Commission/2021%20Owosso%20Master%20Plan
%20low%20res.pdf

City of Owosso Capital Improvement Plan
www.ci.owosso.mi.us/Portals/0/Files/Documents/
CIP%20Document_25-26%20Expanded.pdf

OMS Transformation Strategies
Day Tripper Tourism & Residential Development

2025 Main Street Technical Service
Transformation Strategy Update



Recap
Impact Report for Fiscal Year 2023-24
www.ci.owosso.mi.us/Portals/0/Files/Documents/MMS_I
MPACT_2025-Owosso_FINAL.pdf

TIF Report for Fiscal Year 2024
www.ci.owosso.mi.us/Portals/0/Files/Documents/Owoss
o%20FY24%20TIF%20District%20PA%2057%20Annual%20
Report.pdf

2025 Market Snapshot
DowntownOwosso.org/wp-content/uploads/2025-MI-
Owosso-Market-Snapshot.pdf



Design Projects
• Irrigation

• Sprinkler head replacement in Fountain Park• Rain sensor installed for Fountain Park water conservation• Broken drip line replacement• Extra drip lines installed in priority locations• Shut off valves added for water conservation

• Bi-Weekly Weeding

• Seasonal Pruning

• Mowing & Tree Trimming

• Flower Adoption Program

• 6 Reservoir Flower Planters

• Flowers at Main & Washington Intersection



Owosso Main Street Events

• Match on Main Info Session

• Revolving Loan & Grant Program Info Session

• Chocolate Walk Business Meetup

• Downtown Owosso Chocolate Walk

• Volunteer Signup Day

• Downtown Spring Cleanup

• Open Streets Owosso

DowntownOwosso.org/events



Economic Vitality
Business of the Month Program
January – The Sideline Sports Bar
February – Nail Boutique Salon & Day Spa
March – Holistic Beginnings
April – Artform Hair Spa
May – Bangin’ Bowls
June – Etcetera
July – Drizzle Cakes and Bakes

Grants
Match on Main - $20,856.92

• Oak and Ivory Clothing Co.

Revolving Loan & Grant Program
FY25-26 Program Revisions
Awarded Shook Riverside Development

• $25,000 - Fire Suppression at 312 W. Main Street



Educational Training
Small Business Digital Coaching on Main Street

Webinars facilitated by the Main Street America Small Biz 
Digital Trainers

From our Economic Development Partners

Webinars
- Cyber Security
- Know Your Numbers, Know Your Business
- Boosting Local Food Economies
- Unlock Strategic Retail Growth in Your Community

Earned Sick Time Act

DowntownOwosso.org/business-development-resources



New Businesses

• Smokin’ Jacks BBQ
• Doll Face Beauty Studio
• Big Candy Company
• Amy’s Place
• Rustic Owl Furnishings
• Big Brothers Big Sisters

DowntownOwosso.org/main-street-directory



Communications
Websites
DowntownOwosso.org

www.ci.owosso.mi.us/Government/Downtown-Development-Authority

Downtown Construction Updates
DowntownOwosso.org/construction

Community Newsletter
DowntownOwosso.org/#newsletter

Downtown Business Newsletter

Event Calendar
DowntownOwosso.org/events

Social Media
www.facebook.com/downtownowosso

www.instagram.com/downtownowosso



Future Projects
• Transformation Strategy Update
• Volunteer Appreciation Program
• Main Street Plaza Masonry Repair 2.0
• Main Street Plaza Landscaping Project
• South Washington Planter Removal
• South Washington Irrigation Repair
• Fall Décor
• Social District Signage
• Business Owner Meetups & Info Sessions
• Downtown Photos
• Downtown Trick or Treating Scavenger Hunt



Questions?
Contact:

Lizzie Fredrick
Executive Director
Owosso Main Street &
Downtown Development Authority
City of Owosso
lizzie.fredrick@ci.owosso.mi.us

For more information, visit: www.DowntownOwosso.org

www.ci.owosso.mi.us/Government/Downtown-Development-Authority



 

 

 

 

 

 

301 W. MAIN  �  OWOSSO, MICHIGAN 48867  �  (989) 725-0570  �  FAX (989) 723-8854 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
DATE:   July 9, 2025 
 
TO:   Owosso Main Street & Downtown Development Authority    
 
FROM:   Lizzie Fredrick, OMS &DDA Executive Director 
  
SUBJECT: 2025 Owosso Main Street Accreditation 
    
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
To maintain accreditation as a Main Street, the Board of Directors must complete the Main Street 
Accreditation Process. Each Board Member will need to complete the attached Self-Assessment 
Tool. Also included is the Owosso Main Street Self-Assessment scoring from 2024. 

Timeline for the accreditation process: 

Self-Assessment – Due August 29, 2025 

 A tool to gauge where the community is at related to each of the 6 standards 
 A framework to help familiarize the communities with each of the standards 

 

Michigan Main Street Review Self-Evaluations/Feedback – September 1 – 5, 2025 

 In person site visits – September 3 – November 28, 2025 
 Director, Board and municipality 

Virtual Visits – December 8 – 12, 2025 

 Director and Executive Committee 

Michigan Main Street Application Based Service Due – December 19, 2025 

Check in Calls on Accreditation and Services – January 12 – 23, 2026 

 Director and Board Chair – review memos and recommendation based on 
responses 

 Discuss service for 2026 

 

 



FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
None 
 
 
MOTION TO CONSIDER: 
 
None 

 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Main Street Self-Assessment Tool 
2025 OMS Self-Assessment Scorecard 
2024 OMS Final Self-Assessment Scores 
 



TABLE OF CONTENTS

PAGE 1 - INTRODUCTION

PAGE 3 - STANDARD I: BROAD-BASED COMMUNITY COMMITMENT TO REVITALIZATION 

PAGE 5 - STANDARD II: INCLUSIVE LEADERSHIP AND ORGANIZATIONAL CAPACITY

PAGE 10 - STANDARD III: DIVERSIFIED FUNDING AND SUSTAINABLE PROGRAM OPERATIONS 

PAGE 13 - STANDARD IV: STRATEGY-DRIVEN PROGRAMMING

PAGE 15 - STANDARD V: PRESERVATION-BASED ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

PAGE 17 - STANDARD VI: DEMONSTRATED IMPACT AND RESULTS

PAGE 20 - COMMUNITY ASSESSMENT EVALUATION WORKSHEET

THE MAIN STREET AMERICA EVALUATION FRAMEWORK

COMMUNITY SELF-ASSESSMENT TOOL - Version 3.0 - December 2023



For over 40 years, Main Street programs across the country have used the Main Street 
Approach™ to support revitalization and catalyze positive transformation of their downtowns 
and neighborhood commercial corridors. Through grassroots leadership, partnership building, 
community engagement, and a commitment to holistic preservation-based economic develop-
ment, thousands of Affiliate and Accredited Main Street programs have created lasting impact 
for their local economies and communities as a whole. 

THE MAIN STREET AMERICA EVALUATION FRAMEWORK

COMMUNITY SELF-ASSESSMENT TOOL

AN EMPOWERING MODEL FOR REVITALIZATION

The new Main Street America Evaluation Framework, developed by Main Street America (MSA) in close partner-

ship with Main Street Coordinating Programs, outlines what it means to be a highly successful Main Street pro-

gram and sets a path for growth and development. Depending on achievement, score, and maturity, programs 

will either be designated as Affiliate or Accredited.

Annual program assessments are an important opportunity for local Main Street leaders, volunteers, partners, 

and Coordinating Programs to come together to reflect on the progress of a program’s efforts and identify 

opportunities to build and grow.   

The following self-assessment has been developed as a tool to help Main Street leaders recognize how their 

program’s efforts already align with the new Standards and identify areas for deeper focus and prioritization. 

The tool will also serve as a basis for local leaders to work with their Coordinating Program on identifying areas 

for capacity building, program development, and training needs. This process will also inform Main Street 

America on our network’s strengths, greatest needs, and opportunities. 

We encourage you to look at this tool as a working model – one that will adapt and grow as we test it in the 

field before full implementation at the end of 2023. We invite you to be in close communication with Main Street 

America staff and your Coordinating Program to explore how these new standards and measures are working for 

your organization, what might be missing or unclear, and how Main Street America can support your efforts. 

Introduction - Page 1

WHO SHOULD USE THIS TOOL WHEN TO USE THIS TOOL

• Currently and previously Accredited programs.

• Affiliate-level programs wanting to become

Accredited in the future.

• New communities seeking guidance in establish-

ing a strong foundation for their revitalization

programs with the vision of being designated as

Affiliate or Accredited in the future.

• Get started now! There’s a lot of content to dig in

to, but by reviewing this tool regularly you will

have plenty of time to familiarize yourself with

these new Standards and Indicators before we

move to full integration by the end of 2023.

• Consider dedicating time at each of your board

and committees’ meetings to become more

familiar with the new Standards (we’ll be provid-

ing discussion guides to help frame these

conversations).



HOW GRADING WORKS
Within each Standard in the new Self-Assessment Tool, score yourself on the Indicators listed based on a scale of 

1-5. Each number represents the following:

1 2 3 4 5

Not being addressed.
Minimal work but needs 

more effort.
Evidence of satisfactory 

progress.
Has achieved success 
within this indicator

Outstanding achieve-
ment. One that other 

programs could replicate.

For each Indicator, we encourage communities to explore areas of strength and opportunities for growth by 

discussing:

• What actions and next steps can you take to strengthen your efforts?

• How can you build upon your work or take it to the next level?

• A Board of Directors formed by a representative base of the district stakeholders and community members,

dedicated to leading the district’s Main Street program.

• Communities over 5,000 in population must employ a FTE program director. Communities under 5,000 in

population must employ a 20-hour minimum per week program director.

• Identified Transformation Strategy to direct the work of the program, based on community input and
market understanding.

• Detailed work plans aligned with the selected Transformation Strategy that outline programming across the

Main Street Four Points. Work plans include: the project, expected (measurable) outcomes, specific tasks

needed to accomplish the project, assignments of those tasks showing volunteer and staff responsibilities,

timelines, and budgets.

• A dedicated budget for the district’s revitalization programming and the Main Street program’s operations.

• Demonstrated support from municipality for the Main Street program. This can include leadership participa-

tion, funding, in-kind donations, and philosophical support.

• Reinvestment statistics reported as required by Coordinating Program (monthly, quarterly, or annually).

• Be a member in good standing with Main Street America, and appropriately use the MSA logo and
Coordinating Program logo on its website and/or social media.

Local Programs that do not meet these baseline requirements are not eligible for Accreditation from Main 

Street America, though they may qualify for designation at the Affiliate level.

The Self-Assessment Tool provides examples of how Main Street programs can meet each Standard. These 

example activities are not an exhaustive or prescriptive list, rather are included to provide guidance and 

inspira-tion. Programs are invited to count these and other related activities towards each Indicator. For City-
hosted programs, equivalent or comparable activities as allowed by the local government's charter and 
policies may also be counted.

After you complete your self-assessment, your coordinator will review and provide their own score and 

feedback. Communities will need to average at least three (3) points per Standard to achieve Accreditation. 

Please use this Community Assessment Worksheet to evaluate your program’s progress.

BASELINE REQUIREMENTS
As detailed within the tool, some indicators are required as important foundational starting points for a 

program to qualify for Accreditation. The current Baseline Requirements are:  

Introduction - Page 2

https://higherlogicdownload.s3.amazonaws.com/NMSC/390e0055-2395-4d3b-af60-81b53974430d/UploadedImages/Accreditation/MSA_CommunitySelfAssess_Wksht_FINAL.pdf


Standard One reflects that successful and sustainable revitalization efforts are not just the 
work of a single organization, but should be the result of a community-wide effort that 
brings the public and private sectors together with a strong sense of ownership in their 
downtown or commercial district. This Standard reviews the Main Street organizations’ 
essential role in fostering a culture of inclusion, engagement, collaboration, and commitment 
from all sectors of the community. Launching a program, growing it incrementally from one 
year to the next, and sustaining success for the long run are only possible through a diversity 
of strong partnerships and collaborations, continued outreach, and communication.  

STANDARD I

BROAD-BASED COMMUNITY COMMITMENT TO REVITALIZATION

KEY INDICATORS
The following Indicators provide important guidance on how Main Street programs, the public sector, 
district stakeholders, and the community at large can work together to develop strong partnerships 
and collaborations. Each Indicator includes examples of the types of activities that a program may 
use to achieve these goals.

I. PARTNERSHIPS AND COLLABORATIONS

INDICATOR I: Main Street has developed partnerships and collaborations with local governments 
that demonstrate shared responsibilities for the district’s revitalization and its program. Examples 
of how these partnerships are demonstrated include:

a. Participation in strategy development and planning.

b. Collaborations in the implementation of programming or work plans.

c. Monetary and non-monetary resources for the Main Street program.

d. Engagement	of	elected	officials	and/or	staff	in	the	Main	Street	program	Board	and
committees.

e. Promoting the district revitalization and their partnership with Main Street.

INDICATOR II: Main	Street	has	developed	partnerships	and	collaborations	with	both	nonprofit	
organizations and private sector entities that demonstrate shared responsibilities for the district’s 
revitalization and its program. Examples of how these partnerships are demonstrated include:

a. Participation in strategy development and planning.

b. Collaborations in the implementation of programming or work plans.

c. Monetary and non-monetary resources for the Main Street program.

d. Engagement	with	the	Main	Street	program	Board	and	committees.

e. Promoting district revitalization and their partnership with Main Street.

FOCUS AREAS
Communities engaged in the Main Street Approach understand how essential these key areas of focus 
are for an organization’s success: I) Partnerships and Collaborations, II) District and Community 
Outreach, and III) Communication and Public Relations. 

Standard I: Broad-Based Community Commitment to Revitalization  - Page 3



II. DISTRICT AND COMMUNITY OUTREACH

INDICATOR I: Main Street has expanded its reach to connect and engage with all sectors of the 
community (businesses, property owners, workforce, other organizations, residents). Examples 
of how outreach efforts are demonstrated include:

a. A variety of communication tools (online and printed materials) used to reach a broad 
group of district stakeholders.

b. Work plans that outline how planned activities intend to reach all members of the 
community.

c. The program brings together district and community stakeholders for input gathering, 
information sharing, etc., at least once a year.

III. COMMUNICATION AND PUBLIC RELATIONS

INDICATOR I: Main Street has maintained communications and implemented public relations 
that inform and educate the community and district stakeholders about the district and the 
Main Street program. Examples of how these efforts are demonstrated include: 

a. The program’s external marketing (online, printed, social media, etc.) clearly promotes the
role and impact of the Main Street program.

b. Main Street’s leadership and staff are actively engaged in public relations activities that
educate, build awareness, and promote the Main Street program.

c. Main Street highlights positive stories about the district through a variety of media tools.

INDICATOR II: Main Street has maintained communications and implemented public relations 
that inform and educate the public sector or local government about the district and the Main 
Street program. Examples of how these efforts are demonstrated include: 

a. Main	Street	meets	with	local	government	officials	or	attends	council	meetings	to	share
progress and impact (at least every quarter).

b. Main	Street	invites	participation	of	local	government	officials	and	staff	to	meetings	and
encourages visits to the district and programming activities.

Standard I: Broad-Based Community Commitment to Revitalization - Page 4

INDICATOR III: Main Street has promoted the district’s positive image, brand identity, and 
assets. Examples of how these efforts are demonstrated include:

a. A distinctive brand has been created and implemented for the district.

b. A distinctive brand has been created and implemented for the organization.

c. Social media platforms are used to promote the value of the district and the Main
Street program.

d. An annual report is produced noting successes across the Four Points.



Strong, thriving communities don’t just happen. They need effective leaders at all levels, 
from a broad base of committed volunteers to dedicated professional staff offering their 
time, talents, and passion for this work. Standard	Two	reflects	the	value	we	place	on	
PEOPLE as Main Street’s greatest resource and our belief that everyone in the community 
has a place in Main Street. This Standard encourages Main Street programs to place a strong 
priority on human capital and develop a clear operational structure and practices that 
increase the organization’s capacity to engage all sectors of the community and leverage 
their participation in their revitalization efforts. 

STANDARD II

INCLUSIVE LEADERSHIP AND ORGANIZATIONAL CAPACITY

KEY INDICATORS
The following Indicators provide important guidelines on how Main Street programs can become 
proactive and effective agents for inclusive community engagement and leadership development, 
ensuring that the investment of time and talents is a rewarding experience. Each Indicator includes 
examples of the types of activities that a program may use to achieve these goals.

I. INCLUSIVE ORGANIZATIONAL CULTURE AND DIVERSE VOLUNTEER

ENGAGEMENT

INDICATOR I: The Main Street organization has demonstrated its commitment to diverse, inclu-
sive, and equitable district and community engagement. Examples of how these efforts are 
demonstrated include: 

a. The organization’s stated mission and core values show a commitment to engaging all
sectors of the community it serves.

b. Internal and external messaging promotes that Main Street has a place for everyone in the
community and that diverse engagement is welcomed and valued. Communication tools
address language barriers as appropriate.

c. Work plans and programming activities address accessibility and inclusive design for all
community members.

d. The organization’s policies address equitable access for all district and community
stakeholders	in	the	organization’s	leadership	structure	(Board	and	committees)	as	well	as
in	specific	projects	and	activities.

FOCUS AREAS
Communities engaged in the Main Street Approach understand how essential these key areas of focus 
are for an organization’s success: I) Inclusive Organizational Culture and Diverse Volunteer 
Engagement, II) Active Board Leadership and Supporting Volunteer Base, III) Professional Staff 
Management, and IV) Effective Operational Structure

Standard II: Inclusive Leadership and Organizational Strategy  - Page 5



INDICATOR II: The Main Street organization has implemented an inclusive volunteer program 
that demonstrates the capacity to implement approved annual work plans and programming for 
the district. Examples of how these efforts are demonstrated include:

a. Clearly outlined volunteer needs for approved work plans or programming activities are
in place and promoted broadly.

b. A proactive effort to recruit diverse volunteers representing the entire community in a
culturally competent way.

c. Active volunteer coordination throughout the year that ensures attention to thoughtful
placement, rotation, and retention of new and existing volunteers within the organization.

d. Initiatives,	activities,	or	events	are	taking	place	throughout	the	year	to	recognize	and/or
demonstrate appreciation for Main Street volunteers.

e. Volunteers at all levels have access to and receive appropriate orientation, trainings, and
leadership development throughout the year.

INDICATOR III: The	Main	Street	Board	of	Directors	is	formed	with	a	diverse	and	balanced	rep-
resentation of district and community stakeholders. The following participation is recommended:

a. District	business	owners

b. District	property	owners

c. District	and	community	residents

d. Community	businesses/corporations

e. Institutions	(schools,	universities,	foundations,	nonprofits,	government, medical/
healthcare facilities, transit/transportation agencies)

INDICATOR IV: The	Main	Street	organization	has	developed	a	leadership	base	(Board,	staff,	
committee	members,	and	volunteers)	that	reflects	the	district	and	the	community	it	serves.	The	
leadership base should be open, inclusive, and representative of the entire community, taking 
into account a broad range of dimensions of diversity, including race, age, ethnicity, gender, 
education, physical and mental ability, veteran status, and income level. The program should take 
proactive measures to ensure under-represented groups are included as part of Main Street’s 
leadership base. Examples of how these efforts are demonstrated include:

a. Looking at the community’s most recent population data, Main Street leadership base
reflects	a	balanced	level	of	participation	of	all	age	groups.

b. Looking at the community’s most recent population data, the Main Street leadership base
reflects	the	racial	and	ethnic	diversity	of	the	community,

c. Looking at the community’s most recent population data, the Main Street leadership base
reflects	gender	balance.

d. Considering the Main Street Approach, the organization’s leadership base demonstrates a
wide range of skills, experiences, and perspectives.

Standard II: Inclusive Leadership and Organizational Strategy - Page 6



II. ACTIVE BOARD LEADERSHIP AND SUPPORTING VOLUNTEER BASE

INDICATOR I*: Board	members	have	demonstrated	active	engagement	in	the	Main	Street	pro-
gram	throughout	the	year.	Ideally,	100	percent	but	no	less	than	75	percent	of	Board	members	
have:

a. Attended	Board	meetings	75	percent	of	the	time	throughout	the	year.

b. New	Board	members	participated	in	Board	orientation	and	existing	Board	members
participated in at least one training offered by the Coordinating Program.

c. Played	an	active	role	on	the	Board	by	leading	a	committee,	a	task	force,	or	key	initiative.

d. Advocated for the program and the district within the community, in coordination with
Main	Street	staff	and	the	rest	of	the	Board.

*Meeting this Indicator is a requirement and must be met to achieve Accreditation.

INDICATOR II: Board	members	have	demonstrated	active	leadership	and	support	to	ensuring	
the program is appropriately funded to meet its operational responsibilities and programming 
goals.	Ideally,	100	percent	but	no	less	than	75	percent	of	Board	members	have:

a. Made	a	personal	financial	investment	in	the	program.

b. Participated in the development of fundraising goals.

c. Led or participated in a key fundraising activity of the organization.

d. Made direct solicitations.

e. Supported	donor	relationship,	retention,	and/or	recruitment.

INDICATOR III: The Main Street program has developed an active, supporting volunteer struc-
ture to ensure capacity to plan and implement the approved work plans. Examples of how these 
efforts are demonstrated include:

a. Established committees or teams that follow the program’s selected Transformation 
Strategy(s),	the Board’s	outlined	priorities,	and/or	the	Main	Street	Four	Points.

b. Each volunteer committee or team has an active leader, chair, or co-chairs.

c. Each volunteer committee has an appropriate number of members to plan the approved 
number	of	projects	or	initiatives	it	intends	to	implement.	Ideally,	there	is	a	leader	or 
champion	for	every	project.

d. Committees or teams participate in trainings that support their roles at least annually.

Standard II: Inclusive Leadership and Organizational Strategy - Page 7



INDICATOR I*: The Main Street organization has maintained the level of professional staff neces-
sary	to	achieve	its	mission,	goals,	and	annual	work.	These	efforts	are	demonstrated	by	fulfillment	
of all the following:

a. The	Main	Street	Program	meets	the	minimum	staffing	requirements	established	by	the 
Coordinating	Program.	At	a	minimum,	Main	Street	America	requires	part-time	staffing	for 
cities under 5,000 population and 1 FTE for cities over 5,000 population.

b. Main	Street	staff	have	job	descriptions	and	defined	performance	expectations.

c. Main Street staff participates in trainings required by the Coordinating Program.

d. Main Street staff participates in professional development offerings provided by Main 
Street America, Coordinating Program, etc.

e. Main	Street	staff	communicates	regularly	with	the	Board	and	specifically	with	the	Board 
Chair	and	offers	regular	monthly	reports	to	the	Board.

*Meeting this Indicator is a requirement and must be met to achieve Accreditation.

INDICATOR II: The	Main	Street	Board	of	Directors	has	managed	and	provided	guidance	to	its	
Main	Street	Director	throughout	the	year.	Understanding	that	organizational	formats	vary,	this	is	
demonstrated by:

a. The	Board,	through	its	Board	Chair	or	President	provides	regular	guidance	and	feedback 
to the program’s director.

b. A	formal	performance	review	process	is	conducted	at	least	once	annually.	The	Board 
Executive	Committee,	with	participation	of	Board	members,	leads	the	director’s	
performance review.

c. The	Board	ensures	that	the	annual	budget	provides	a	competitive	compensation	package 
(pay	and	benefits)	and	opportunity	for	appropriate	merit	increases.

d. The Board ensures that the annual budget allocates funds for staff to participate in 
professional development and trainings, with eligible expenses covering the cost of 
registration, travel, and accommodations, etc.

e. Staff management policies and procedures are in place and reviewed annually. 
Appropriate procedures ensure clearly established communication lines and roles and 
responsibilities	between	Board	and	staff.

f. The	Board	has	developed	a	plan	to	manage	succession	or	the	director’s	transition	and 
recruitment.

III. PROFESSIONAL STAFF MANAGEMENT

Standard II: Inclusive Leadership and Organizational Strategy - Page 8



INDICATOR I*: The Main Street organization has developed appropriate operational and organi-
zational practices to manage effectively. This must include the following:

a. A	clearly	defined	mission	statement	that	confirms	the	purpose	of	the	organization.

b. Established by-laws, which are reviewed annually and revised appropriately to carry out
the program’s mission for the district.

c. Operating policies and procedures that outline internal and external communication
practices,	conflicts	of	interest,	personnel	management,	leadership	selections,	elections,
and	terms,	Board	roles	and	responsibilities,	etc.

d. Appropriate	insurance	for	the	organization,	Board/staff,	and	its	programming.

e. Legal	and	fiscal	requirements	are	met	and	maintained	as	required	with	its	tax	status	or
operation structure.

*Meeting this Indicator is a requirement and must be met to achieve Accreditation.

IV. EFFECTIVE OPERATIONAL STRUCTURE

Standard II: Inclusive Leadership and Organizational Strategy - Page 9



A successful revitalization program must have the financial resources necessary to carry 
out its work and sustain its operations. Program sustainability relies on diversity of revenue 
streams	as	dependency	on	one	primary	or	only	source	could	jeopardize	the	program’s	opera-
tions. Through this Standard, Main Street programs demonstrate a priority for ensuring that 
the community is investing in the Main Street organization and programming efforts through 
a comprehensive and balanced funding structure that ensures successful and sustainable 
revitalization efforts.  

STANDARD II I

DIVERSIFIED FUNDING AND SUSTAINABLE PROGRAM OPERATIONS

KEY INDICATORS
Understanding	that	funding	is	an	essential	resource	to	accomplish	the	work	of	revitalization,	the	
following indicators included under this Standard can guide Main Street programs in building, grow-
ing, and sustaining diverse and balanced mix of investment in revitalization efforts and the Main 
Street program. Each Indicator includes examples of the types of activities that a program may use to 
achieve these goals.

I.BALANCED FUNDING STRUCTURE

INDICATOR I: The Main Street organization’s budget demonstrates a balanced funding structure 
with a diverse mix of public and private sector sources.  Examples of how these efforts are 
demonstrated include:

a. Contributions	from	private	sector:		e.g.,	businesses,	community	members	and/or	partner 
organizations.

b. Special	taxing/assessment	district.

c. Sponsorships	and/or	in-kind	donations.

d. Earned revenues.

e. Memberships and/or investment drives.

f. Local Government.

g. Grants.

FOCUS AREAS
Communities engaged in the Main Street Approach understand how essential these key areas of focus 
are for an organization’s success: I) Balanced Funding Structure, II) Strategic Revenue Development  
and Fundraising, III) Budget and Work Plan Alignment and IV) Financial Management and Best 
Practices

Standard III: Diverse Funding and Sustainable Program Operations - Page 10



INDICATOR II: The private sector is investing in the district’s revitalization efforts and the Main 
Street program. Examples of how these efforts are demonstrated include: 

a. Fundraising	activities	such	as	event	sponsorships,	marketing	initiatives,	and/or	special 
project	funding.

b. Main Street program’s earned incomes, such as rents, merchandise sales, etc.

c. Investor programs such as memberships, "friends of" programs, annual donations, etc.

d. In-kind services.

e. A special	tax	self-assessment	mechanism(s)	approved	by	district	property	and/or	
busi-ness	owners,	such	as	BIDs,	CIDs,	DDAs,	SSMID,	etc.

INDICATOR III: The public sector is investing in the district’s revitalization and the Main Street 
program. Examples of how these efforts are demonstrated include:

a. Annual contribution to the Main Street.

b. Service agreements with the Main Street.

c. Supports	through	the	employment	of	the	Main	Street	Director.

d. Direct	funding	for	event	sponsorships	&	marketing	initiatives.

e. In-kind services

Standard III: Diverse Funding and Sustainable Program Operations - Page 11

II. STRATEGIC REVENUE DEVELOPMENT AND FUNDRAISING

INDICATOR I: The Main Street program demonstrates commitment to strategic revenue devel-
opment process and oversight. Examples of how these efforts are demonstrated include: 

a. The	Board	reviews	fund-development	plans,	goals,	and	progress	at	least	quarterly.

b. A	designated	Board	member	provides	active	financial	oversight	for	the	program	and	is
engaged in revenue development planning and reporting.

c. A fund-development committee, organization committee, or team is in place to lead
fund-development planning and implementation.

d. Committees	are	engaged	in	seeking	funding	to	support	projects.

III. BUDGET AND WORK PLAN ALIGNMENT

INDICATOR I: The Main Street organization has an annual budget that is aligned to the organi-
zation’s strategies, goals, and capacity. Examples of how these efforts are demonstrated include:

a. Alignment with the mission.

b. Alignment	with	a	selected	Transformation	Strategy(s)	and/or	approved	work plan.

c. A diversity of income sources.



Standard III: Diverse Funding and Sustainable Program Operations - Page 12

INDICATOR II: The Main Street program exhibits commitment to a budget that effectively covers 
operational and programming goals. Examples of how these efforts are demonstrated include:

a. Covering	operational	expenses,	including	program	personnel,	office	administration,
financial	management	activities,	and	travel	expenses	for	professional	development.

b. Covering programming related to each point of the Main Street Approach (Organization,
Economic	Vitality,	Design,	Promotion).

IV. FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT AND BEST PRACTICES

INDICATOR I: The	Main	Street	organization	demonstrates	sound	financial	management	outlined	
by processes and procedures. Examples of how these efforts are demonstrated include: 

a. Financial	tracking	systems	and	reporting	practices	are	in	place.	(QuickBooks	or	other 
software)

b. The	organization’s	monthly	financial	statements	are	reviewed	by	the	Treasurer, Chief 
Financial Officer, or equivalent..

c. The	organization	has	a	third	party	financial	professional	compile	and	reconcile	monthly 
financial	statements.

d. The	organization	has	had	a	third	party	financial	professional	review,	reconcile	and/or	audit 
the	program’s	finances	at	a	minimum	every	two	years.

INDICATOR II: The	Main	Street	organization’s	financial	management	has	clear	leadership	and	
oversight. Examples of how these efforts are demonstrated include: 

a. Leadership	roles	and	responsibilities	relating	to	budgeting,	fund-development,	and	finan-	
	 cial	reporting	are	clearly	outlined	through	Board,	committee	and/or	Treasurer	job
 descriptions.

b. The	Main	Street	Board	of	Directors	conducts	monthly	reviews	of	the	organization’s
finances	to	ensure	appropriate	accountability	and	alignment	with	programming.



Main Street has built a strong track record for making change happen in communities 
across the country. Change	is	an	important	guiding	principle	for	Main	Street.	But	rather	than	
letting	change	just	happen,	Main	Street	programs	define	and	manage	it	from	one	year	to	the	
next through a strategy-driven work plan and aligned implementation process. Standard Four 
brings together all integrated components that must be in place to plan and successfully 
implement the revitalization work. Centered around Main Street’s Four Point Approach, these 
integrated components are driven by a local Transformation Strategy(s) aligned through 
community participation and based on understanding of the district’s unique and competi-
tive market position.   

STANDARD IV

STRATEGY-DRIVEN PROGRAMMING

KEY INDICATORS
The following Indicators provide important guidelines on how Main Street programs can develop a 
community and market informed strategy-driven planning and implementation process. Each 
Indicator includes examples of the types of activities that a program may use to achieve these goals.

I. PLANNING GUIDED BY INCLUSIVE COMMUNITY AND MARKET-INFORMED

INPUTS

INDICATOR I: The organization’s annual planning process as informed by a comprehensive set of 
inputs	that	guide	Transformation	Strategy	identification	and	work	plan	alignment	and	implemen-
tation. Examples of how these are demonstrated include:

a. Inclusive district and community input is gathered at a minimum of every three years to
keep	the	pulse	on	the	district’s	needs	through	focus	group	events,	online	surveys,	and/or
other strategies.

b. Market research and analysis has been conducted for the district’s trade area within an
appropriate time interval, depending on the local economy. This is recommended at least
every	three	to	five	years.

c. Business	inventory	is	up	to	date	and	reflective	of	the	district’s	business	mix,	uses,	and
existing clusters.

d. Building	inventory	is	up	to	date	and	reflective	of	the	district’s	property	ownership,
condition, uses, and status (for sale, for lease, occupied).

e. The organization maintains an asset map that recognizes distinctive place-based assets
within the district that highlight unique and competitive advantages and market
opportunities.

f. Strategy	reflects	opportunities	driven	by	local	and	national	trends.

FOCUS AREAS
Communities engaged in the Main Street Approach understand how essential these key areas of focus 
are for an organization’s success: I) Planning Guided by Inclusive Community and Market-informed 
Inputs, II) Defining Direction through Transformation Strategy Identification and Development, and  
III) Strategy-aligned Comprehensive Work Planning and Implementation Across all Four Points

Standard IV: Strategy-driven Programming - Page 13



II. DEFINING DIRECTION THROUGH TRANSFORMATION STRATEGY

IDENTIFICATION AND DEVELOPMENT

INDICATOR I: Main	Street	has	defined	and	aligned	as	an	organization	around	a	Transformation	
Strategy that is guiding the revitalization work. Examples of how these are demonstrated 
include:

a. Using	a	comprehensive	set	of	inputs,	the	Board	has	identified	a	consumer-based	or 
industry-, product-, or service-based strategy(s) that can best respond to the district and 
community vision, needs, and market opportunities.

b. The Board formally adopts a Transformation Strategy(s).

c. Partner organizations or other stakeholders have adopted or endorsed selected 
Transformation Strategy(s).

d. The Transformation Strategy(s) have measurable benchmarks.

III. STRATEGY-ALIGNED COMPREHENSIVE WORK PLANNING AND

IMPLEMENTATION ACROSS ALL FOUR POINTS

INDICATOR I: The Main Street Board conducts an annual strategy-driven work planning process 
with volunteer committees to guide the organization’s programming. Examples of how these are 
demonstrated include:

a. Board	outlines	priorities	or	goals	that	guide	volunteer	committees	in	identifying	the
initiatives,	projects,	and	activities	to	be	approved	in	annual	work	plan.

b. Projects,	events,	or	initiatives	are	aligned	with	selected	Transformation	Strategy(s).

c. The	Transformation	Strategy(s)	are	reflected	comprehensively	across	all	Four	Points.

d. Work	plans	include	written	action	plans	for	critical	projects	that	outline	specific	tasks,
timeline, budget, volunteer hours, who’s responsible, etc.

e. Annual fund-development goals and allocations are guided by the Transformation
Strategy(s)

Standard IV. Strategy-Driven Programming - Page 14



Successful Main Street efforts are built on the guiding principle that district economic 
development is obtained by leveraging and preserving its unique historic and cultural 
assets. Standard	Five	confirms	our	strong	belief	that	a	community’s	own	place-based	and	
diverse	cultural	assets	reflect	the	richness	and	strength	of	its	identity	and	establishes	a	com-
petitive market advantage. 

STANDARD V

PRESERVATION-BASED ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

KEY INDICATORS
The following Indicators provide important guidelines on how Main Street programs can build a 
strong foundation for revitalization through the preservation of building and cultural assets, educating 
the public on their value to economic growth, and enlisting businesses and property owners in rede-
velopment efforts. Each Indicator includes examples of the types of activities that a program may use 
to achieve these goals.   

I. PRESERVATION ETHICS AND EDUCATION ON HISTORIC AND CULTURAL

ASSETS

INDICATOR I: Main Street demonstrates the community’s commitment to its historic and cultural 
assets.  Examples of how these are demonstrated include:

a. The district has historic buildings listed as local landmarks, a national landmark district, or 
listed in the National Register of Historic Places.

b. The	community	is	a	Certified	Local	Government	(CLG).

c. The district has received cultural, arts, or other special designations or recognitions.

d. Main Street advocates for a local preservation ordinance or the community has one.

e. Main Street has developed or supported the development, and periodic review/update,  
         of design standards, guidelines, and tools property owners can use to preserve, improve,  
         and maintain historic buildings.

f. Incentives or in-kind services are in place to assist with improvements to historic and 
         cultural resources (e.g., façade grant, sign grant, low interest loan, design assistance).

g. Local,	county,	and/or	regional	strategies	acknowledge	and	incorporate	the	preservation	of 
         heritage and cultural assets, both physical and intangible,  as economic development 
         priorities.

FOCUS AREAS
Communities engaged in the Main Street Approach understand how essential these key areas of focus 
are for an organization’s success: I) Preservation Ethics and Education on Historic and Cultural Assets, 
II) Standards and Best Practices for Place-based, People-focused Design, and III) Promotion of
Historic, Heritage, and Cultural Assets

Standard V: Preservation-based Economic Development - Page 15



II. STANDARDS AND BEST PRACTICES FOR PLACE-BASED, PEOPLE-FOCUSED

DESIGN

INDICATOR I: Main Street is an advocate and partner for the implementation of standards, 
guidelines, and best practices for the preservation of historic and cultural assets. Examples of 
how these are demonstrated include:

a. Partners with local government, commissions, and community groups to assess and 
incorporate heritage and cultural assets into economic development and marketing 
priorities and initiatives.

b. Provides or connects district property owners with assistance in redevelopment that is 
aligned with the district’s Transformation Strategy(s).

c. Provided guidance that educates property and business owners and developers on state 
and local ordinances, incentives, and other redevelopment tools.

d. Provides	guidance	to	projects	that	leverage	preservation	and/or	economic	development 
funding	tools	to	support	building	improvements	(TIF,	Historic	Tax	Credits,	CLG,	USDA 
grants, etc.).

e. Advocates for threatened historic properties, and works to acquire, attract new owner- 
ships	and/or	works	with	city	leaders	to	enforce	requirement	maintenance	standards.

III. PROMOTION OF HISTORIC, HERITAGE, AND CULTURAL ASSETS

INDICATOR I: The Main Street program actively promotes the district’s historic and cultural 
assets.  Examples of how these are demonstrated include:

a. Activities/programming	that	interpret,	celebrate,	and	recognize	local	heritage	and	cultural
resources.

b. Working with media to promote stories that highlight the district’s historic and cultural
assets and messages their importance to the community and economic growth.

c. Conducts	activities	that	educate	property	owners	on	the	benefits	of	rehabbing	historic
properties to increase the economic value of the property.

Standard V: Preservation-based Economic Development - Page 16

INDICATOR II: Main Street advocates and builds awareness about preservation and cultural 
assets among stakeholders, public sector, community organizations, and residents at large. 
Examples of how these are demonstrated include:

a. Holding education, advocacy, and awareness activities that promote the value of the 
district’s historic fabric and cultural assets throughout the year or at least annually during 
Preservation Month.

b. Providing programming and resources for district property and business owners that results 
in the preservation and rehabilitation of local historic assets.

c. Attending staff and volunteer trainings provided by the Coordinating Program, Main Street 
America, or other organizations.

d. Building strong collaborations (e.g., Historic Preservation Commission, Certified Local 
Government, Historical and Arts entities, etc.) to support tools, ordinances, zoning policies 
that preserve the district’s built and cultural assets



Main Street communities are part of a national network with a proven record for generating 
strong economic returns and strengthening the district’s position within a highly competi-
tive marketplace. Standard Six highlights the importance of tracking, packaging, and demon-
strating the qualitative and quantitative impact of the program’s revitalization efforts. It also 
provides the opportunity for the local Main Street program to tell their stories and advocate 
for resources needed for sustainability.

STANDARD VI

DEMONSTRATED IMPACT AND RESULTS

KEY INDICATORS
The following Indicators provide important guidelines on how Main Street programs can build the 
case for Main Street and demonstrate the impact of their revitalization efforts. Each Indicator includes 
examples of the types of activities that a program may use to achieve these goals.

I.DEMONSTRATING THE VALUE OF MAIN STREET

INDICATOR I: Main Street is positioned as an advocate for the district, promoting revitalization as 
an economic development priority among the public and private sector and community at large.   
Examples of how these are demonstrated include:

a. District	revitalization	and	physical	and	economic	improvements	are	included	in	recent
regional or citywide master plans, economic development plans, comprehensive plans, etc.

b. Main Street participates in ongoing local planning efforts that involve the district.

c. Main Street participates in guest presentations to local community organizations and
institutions.

d. Small business owners in and around the district regularly seek and receive assistance or
support from the Main Street program (e.g., letters of support for grants or loans, market
ing support on the Main Street program’s website and social media, etc.)

e. District	stakeholders	advocate	for	the	program	when	requested.

f. The district is highlighted in local partners’ communication and marketing efforts (e.g., city,
tourism, economic development, etc.) with blog posts, multi-line descriptions of the
district,	and/or	photos	featuring	the	district,	etc.

g. Main	Street	program’s	logo,	webpage,	and/or	social	media	links	are	included	on	local
government and other partner organizations’ websites.

h. Entrepreneurs and local business owners regularly approach the Main Street program
about commercial spaces in the district that could potentially serve as a base-of- 

 operations for a new business or new location for an existing business. 

FOCUS AREAS
Communities engaged in the Main Street Approach understand how essential these key areas of focus 
are for an organization’s success: I) Demonstrating the Value of Main Street, II) Measuring and 
Packaging Quantitative and Qualitative Outcomes and III) Promoting Progress and Demonstrating 
Impact and Results

Standard VI: Demonstrated Impact and Results  - Page 17



II. MEASURING AND PACKAGING QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE

OUTCOMES

INDICATOR I: Main Street regularly collects and maintains district revitalization statistics (quanti-
tative) and intangible impact data (qualitative) across the Four Points of the Main Street 
Approach and examines changes over time as required by the Coordinating Program. Examples 
of how these are demonstrated include:

a. Total number of businesses operating in the district.

b. Total number of businesses operating in the district that are owned by women, minorities, 
veterans, LGBTQ+ and other groups defined as historically marginalized..

c. Number	of	employees/jobs	based	in	the	district.

d. Number of new businesses launched and closed in the district over a given period 
(monthly, quarterly,	or	annually)	and	number	of	employees/jobs	added	in	a	district	in	a	
given	period.

e. Number of local businesses participating as vendors in district events, festivals, etc.

f. Number of housing units added or lost in the district over a given period (monthly, 
quarterly, or annually), broken out by housing type (loft, apartment, duplex, single family 
detached	home,	etc.),	tenure	type	(for	lease	or	for	sale),	and	sale/rent	amount	relative	to 
area median income (i.e., affordability).

g. Number	of	properties	in	the	district	renovated,	including	details	about	the	capital	invested 
in	the	renovations	and	any	financial	incentives	programs	leveraged	in	the	renovation	(e.g., 
historic tax credits, low-income housing tax credits, etc.).

h. Number	of	public	improvement	projects	in	the	district	that	were	launched/completed, 
including overall price tag, public dollars invested, and any secondary sources of capital 
invested.

INDICATOR II: Main Street annually collects and maintains organizational impact statistics 
(quantitative) and intangible impact data (qualitative) and examines changes over time. 
Examples of how these are demonstrated include:

a. Board	annually	reviews	broad	performance	goals	established	within	the	organization’s 
work plan.

b. Board	annually	reviews	metrics	established	to	analyze	the	progress	of	selected 
Transformation Strategy(s).

c. Number of volunteer hours contributed.

d. Financial value of volunteer contribution (using Independentsector.org formula).

e. Number of volunteers participating.

Standard VI: Demonstrated Impact and Results - Page 18



f. Testimonial reports from small business owners, property owners, and government 
officials	about	the	value	of	the	Main	Street	program.

g. Conversion of volunteer hours to in-kind dollars ($) contributed.

h. Financial ($) contributions made to Main Street by the public sector.

i. Financial ($) contributions made to Main Street by the private sector.

j. Number	of	responses	and	analysis	of	response	data	from	a	survey	that	seeks	to	under- 
stand the community’s growing knowledge about Main Street and the importance of 
Main Street, as well as stakeholder attitudes about Main Street organization.

k. Impact surveys of promotional events.

l. Impact surveys of education programming attendees.

m. Number of media impressions.

III. PROMOTING PROGRESS AND DEMONSTRATING IMPACT AND RESULTS

INDICATOR I: The district’s revitalization programming, achievements, stories, and reinvestment 
statistics are promoted. Examples of how these are demonstrated include:

a. Sharing through the Coordinating Program reporting system according to the timeline
outlined in annual agreements.

b. Sharing with district stakeholders, local units of government, anchor organizations,
funders, and the community at large.

c. Highlighting	and	publishing	success	stories	of	impactful	projects	on	digital
platforms (website, social media channels, etc.) and local media outlets.

d. Publishing and distributing an annual report and summary of revitalization statistics.

e. Highlighting key statistics and testimonials on website and other marketing materials.

Standard VI: Demonstrated Impact and Results - Page 19



1

THE MAIN STREET AMERICA EVALUATION FRAMEWORK

COMMUNITY ASSESSMENT WORKSHEET
Evaluation Worksheet for Local Programs, Coordinating Programs,  
and Main Street America*

The Main Street America Evaluation Framework outlines what it means to be a highly successful Main Street  
program and sets a path for growth and development for newer programs. Depending on achievement, score,  
and maturity, programs will either be designated as Affiliate or Accredited. 

After reviewing the Community Self-Assessment Tool document, use this worksheet to score community progress 
and determine the designation status of a community. All scores will be averaged and populated at the end. 

BASELINE REQUIREMENTS

As detailed within the tool, some indicators are required as important baseline (starting point) for a program to qualify 
for Accreditation. Please indicate whether communities meet the baseline requirements by selecting Yes or No.

LP CP MSA

A Board of Directors formed by a representative base of the district stakeholders  
and community members, dedicated to leading the district’s Main Street program.

Communities over 5,000 in population must employ an FTE program director.  
Communities under 5,000 in population must employ a 20-hour minimum per week  
program director.

Identified Transformation Strategy to direct the work of the program, based on community 
input and market understanding.

Detailed work plans aligned with the selected Transformation Strategy that outlines  
programming across the Main Street Four Points. Work plans include the project, expected 
(measurable) outcomes, specific tasks needed to accomplish the project, assignments of 
those tasks showing volunteer and staff responsibilities, timelines, and budgets.

A dedicated budget for the district’s revitalization programming and the Main Street  
program’s operations.

Demonstrated support from the municipality for the Main Street program. This can  
include leadership participation, funding, in-kind and philosophical support.

Reinvestment statistics are reported as required by the Coordinating program  
(monthly, quarterly, or annually).

Be a member in good standing with Main Street America and use the Main Street America 
logo on its webpage and/or social media as well as the coordinating program logo.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Local Programs that do not meet these baseline requirements are not eligible for Accreditation from Main Street America, though they may qualify 

for designation at the Affiliate level

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No



2

ACCREDITATION ELIGIBILITY

Next, to determine where a community is on the path to Accreditation, use the next part of the worksheet to score 
the community on the Indicators listed for each of the six Standards based on a scale of 1-5. Each number represents 
the following:

1 2 3 4 5

Not being addressed. Minimal work but  
needs more effort.

Evidence of  
satisfactory progress.

Has achieved 
success within 
this indicator.

Outstanding  
achievement.  

One that other programs 
could replicate.

Communities must meet the Baseline Requirements and average at least three (3) points per Standard 
to achieve Accreditation. Some Indicators will require documentation. At a minimum, this will include  
providing your program’s annual budget and workplan.

  STANDARD I:    BROAD-BASED COMMUNITY COMMITMENT TO REVITALIZATION

LP CP MSA

Partnerships and Collaboration 

Indicator I:  ___  ___  ___

Indicator II:  ___  ___  ___

District and Community Outreach 

Indicator I:  ___  ___  ___

Communications and Public Relations 

Indicator I:  ___  ___  ___

Indicator II:  ___  ___  ___

Indicator III:  ___  ___  ___

Standard I Average:  ___  ___  ___

THE MAIN STREET AMERICA EVALUATION FRAMEWORK

Notes



3

  STANDARD II:    INCLUSIVE LEADERSHIP AND ORGANIZATIONAL CAPACITY

 LP CP MSA

Inclusive Organizational Culture and Diverse Volunteer Engagement     

Indicator I:  ___  ___  ___

Indicator II:  ___  ___  ___

Indicator III:  ___  ___  ___

Indicator IV:  ___  ___  ___

Active Board Leadership and Supporting Volunteer Base    

Indicator I:  Required  ___  ___  ___

Indicator II:  ___  ___  ___

Indicator III:  ___  ___  ___

Professional Staff Management     

Indicator I:  Required  ___  ___  ___

Indicator II:  ___  ___  ___

Effective Operational Structure   

Indicator I:  Required  ___  ___  ___

Standard II Average:  ___  ___  ___

  STANDARD III:    DIVERSIFIED FUNDING AND SUSTAINABLE PROGRAM OPERATIONS

 LP CP MSA

Balanced Funding Structure 

Indicator I:  ___  ___  ___

Indicator II:  ___  ___  ___

Indicator III:  ___  ___  ___

Strategic Revenue Development and Fundraising     

Indicator I:  ___  ___  ___

Budget and Work Plan Alignment

Indicator I:  ___  ___  ___

Indicator II:  ___  ___  ___

Financial Management and Best Practices     

Indicator I:  ___  ___  ___

Indicator II:  ___  ___  ___

Standard III Average:  ___  ___  ___

THE MAIN STREET AMERICA EVALUATION FRAMEWORK

Notes

Notes



4

  STANDARD IV:    STRATEGY-DRIVEN PROGRAMMING

 LP CP MSA

Planning Guided by Inclusive Community and Market-Informed Inputs 

Indicator I:  ___  ___  ___

Defining Direction through Transformation Strategy Identification  
and Development     

Indicator I:  ___  ___  ___

Strategy-Aligned Comprehensive Work Planning and Implementation  
Across all Four Points     

Indicator I:  ___  ___  ___

Standard IV Average:  ___  ___  ___

  STANDARD V:    PRESERVATION-BASED ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

 LP CP MSA

Preservation Ethics and Education on Historic and Cultural Assets 

Indicator I:  ___  ___  ___

Indicator II:  ___  ___  ___

Standards and Best Practices for Place-based, People-focused Design     

Indicator I:  ___  ___  ___

Promotion of Historic, Heritage, and Cultural Assets     

Indicator I:  ___  ___  ___

Standard V Average:  ___  ___  ___

  STANDARD VI:    DEMONSTRATED IMPACT AND RESULTS

 LP CP MSA

Demonstrating the Value of Main Street 

Indicator I:  ___  ___  ___

Measuring and Packaging Quantitative and Qualitative Outcomes 

Indicator I:  ___  ___  ___

Indicator II:  ___  ___  ___

Promoting Progress and Demonstrating Impact and Results 

Indicator I:  ___  ___  ___

Standard VI Average:  ___  ___  ___

THE MAIN STREET AMERICA EVALUATION FRAMEWORK

Notes

Notes

Notes



5

CUMULATIVE AVERAGE SCORES LP CP MSA

STANDARD I BROAD-BASED COMMUNITY COMMITMENT TO  
REVITALIZATION

STANDARD II INCLUSIVE LEADERSHIP AND ORGANIZATIONAL CAPACITY

STANDARD III DIVERSIFIED FUNDING AND SUSTAINABLE PROGRAM  
OPERATIONS

STANDARD IV STRATEGY-DRIVEN PROGRAMMING

STANDARD V PRESERVATION-BASED ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

STANDARD VI DEMONSTRATED IMPACT AND RESULTS

LOCAL PROGRAM

Program Name: ___________________________________________________________________________________

Reviewer: ____________________________  Title: _________________________________  Date: _______________

COORDINATING PROGRAM

Program Name: ___________________________________________________________________________________

Reviewer: ____________________________  Title: _________________________________  Date: _______________

MAIN STREET AMERICA

Reviewer: ____________________________  Title: _________________________________  Date: _______________

THE MAIN STREET AMERICA EVALUATION FRAMEWORK



1 = Not being addressed

2 = Minimal work, but needs more effort

3 = Evidence of satisfactory progress

4 =  Has achieved success within this 

indicator

Focus Area
Average 

Score

Lizzie, 

Director

Daylen, 

Chair

Lance, 

Vice-

Chair

Bill Dakota Jill Josh
Rob, 

Mayor
5 = Outstanding achievement. One that 

other programs could replicate

Partnerships & Collaborations 1 #DIV/0!

Partnerships & Collaborations 2 #DIV/0!

District & Community Outreach #DIV/0!

Communications & Public Relations 1 #DIV/0!

Communications & Public Relations 2 #DIV/0!

Communications & Public Relations 3 #DIV/0!

Inclusive Organizational Culture 1 #DIV/0!

Inclusive Organizational Culture 2 #DIV/0!

Inclusive Organizational Culture 3 #DIV/0!

Inclusive Organizational Culture 4 #DIV/0!

Active Board Leadership 1 #DIV/0!

Active Board Leadership 2 #DIV/0!

Active Board Leadership 3 #DIV/0!

Professional Staff Mgt 1 #DIV/0!

Professional Staff Mgt 2 #DIV/0!

Effective Operational Structure 1 #DIV/0!

Balance Funding Structure 1 #DIV/0!

Balance Funding Structure 2 #DIV/0!

Balance Funding Structure 3 #DIV/0!

Strategic Revenue 1 #DIV/0!

Budget & Workplan Alignment #DIV/0!

Budget & Workplan Alignment 2 #DIV/0!

Financial Management 1 #DIV/0!

Financial Management 2 #DIV/0!

Planning Guided by Inclusive and 

Market-Informed Inputs #DIV/0!

Defining Direction through Transform #DIV/0!

Strategy Alinged Comp 1 #DIV/0!

Preservation Ethics 1 #DIV/0!

Preservation Ethics 2 #DIV/0!

Standards and Best Practices #DIV/0!

Promotion of Historic #DIV/0!

Demonstrating the Value of Main #DIV/0!

Measuring and Packaging 1 #DIV/0!

Measuring and Packaging 2 #DIV/0!

Promoting Progress #DIV/0! OVERALL AVG.

Average Score #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! ##### ###### ###### ##### ##### #DIV/0! #### ##### #DIV/0!

2025 OMS & DDA Self-Assessment Scoring



1 = Not being addressed

2 = Minimal work, but needs more effort

3 = Evidence of satisfactory progress

4 =  Has achieved success within this 

indicator

Focus Area
Average 

Score

Lizzie, 

Director

Bill, 

Chair

Lance, 

Vice-

Chair

Daylen Dakota Jill Allie Josh
Rob, 

Mayor
5 = Outstanding achievement. One that 

other programs could replicate

Partnerships & Collaborations 1 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4

Partnerships & Collaborations 2 4 4 3 4 4 4 4 4 4 4

District & Community Outreach 4 3 4 4 4 4 4 5 4 4

Communications & Public Relations 1 5 4 5 5 5 4 4 5 4 5

Communications & Public Relations 2 5 4 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5

Communications & Public Relations 3 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4

Inclusive Organizational Culture 1 5 4 5 5 5 5 5 4 5 5

Inclusive Organizational Culture 2 2 3 2 3 2 2 2 2 2 3

Inclusive Organizational Culture 3 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4

Inclusive Organizational Culture 4 4 4 5 4 5 4 5 4 4 5

Active Board Leadership 1 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4

Active Board Leadership 2 3 4 3 3 1 2 2 2 3 3

Active Board Leadership 3 2 3 3 3 2 2 2 2 2 3

Professional Staff Mgt 1 5 4 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5

Professional Staff Mgt 2 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4

Effective Operational Structure 1 5 4 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5

Balance Funding Structure 1 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4

Balance Funding Structure 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3

Balance Funding Structure 3 4 5 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4

Strategic Revenue 1 3 3 3 3 2 3 3 3 3 3

Budget & Workplan Alignment 4 4 5 4 4 4 4 4 4 4

Budget & Workplan Alignment 2 5 4 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5

Financial Management 1 5 4 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5

Financial Management 2 4 3 4 4 3 3 3 4 4 4

Planning Guided by Inclusive and 

Market-Informed Inputs 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3

Defining Direction through Transform 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3

Strategy Alinged Comp 1 4 3 3 4 4 4 4 4 4 4

Preservation Ethics 1 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 3 4

Preservation Ethics 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 4 4

Standards and Best Practices 3 3 3 3 2 3 3 3 3 3

Promotion of Historic 4 3 4 3 3 3 4 4 4 4

Demonstrating the Value of Main 4 4 4 4 3 4 3 4 4 3

Measuring and Packaging 1 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 4 3

Measuring and Packaging 2 3 3 3 4 2 3 3 3 4 3

Promoting Progress 3 4 3 3 2 3 3 3 3 3 OVERALL AVG.

Average Score 4 3.63 3.83 3.86 3.57 3.69 3.71 3.77 3.83 3.89 3.75

2024 OMS/DDA Self-Assessment Scoring



 

 

MINUTES 
OMS ORGANIZATION COMMITTEE 

REGULAR MEETING 

Tuesday, June 10, 2025, 2:00 p.m. 

City Hall; 301 W. Main Street 
 

Owosso Main Street’s mission is to foster an active and thriving downtown that is the heart of our 

community by supporting historic preservation and promoting redevelopment, drawing both local 

residents and visitors to our city. 

 

Called to order at 2:00 p.m. 

Present: J. Moore, J. Adams, and K. Parzych 

Absent: J. Ardelean and D. Woodworth 

Staff: L. Fredrick 

 
 
Volunteer Database 
 
Committee updated the Volunteer Database with contact information from the Downtown Spring 
Cleanup. 
 
 
Organization Webpages 
 
Committee provided feedback for revisions to the OMS Sponsorship, About, and Get Involved 

webpages. 

 

 

Organization Committee Budget 
 
Fredrick presented the Committee’s budget for Fiscal Year 2025-2026 and reviewed program timelines. 

 

 

Director Updates: 

 
Fredrick updated the Committee on plans for the new Transformation Strategy and the Board of 
Directors’ self-assessment. 
 
 
Committee Comments: 
 
None. 
 
 
Next Meeting: 
 
Tuesday, July 8th at 2:00 p.m. at City Hall; 301 W. Main Street 



 

 

MINUTES 
OWOSSO MAIN STREET  

PROMOTION COMMITTEE 

REGULAR MEETING 
Thursday, June 12, 2025, 8:00 a.m. 
City Hall; 301 W. Main Street 

 

Owosso Main Street’s mission is to foster an active and thriving downtown that is the heart of our 
community by supporting historic preservation and promoting redevelopment, drawing both local 
residents and visitors to our city. 
 
Called to order at 8:00 a.m. 
Present: J. Davis, S. Maginity, and K. Parzych 
Absent: B. Atkins and P. Vreibel 
Staff: L. Fredrick 
 
 
Downtown Photos 
 
Committee solidified first quarter photo assignments for The Mattesons Photography including Summer 
Sidewalk Sales, National Night Out, the Owosso Farmers Market, Business of the Month, concerts at 
the Owosso Amphitheater, and seasonal photos throughout downtown. 
 
 
OMS Fiscal Year 2025-2026 Event Calendar 
 
Fredrick presented the OMS FY25-26 Event Calendar. 
 
Committee discussed setting a deadline for businesses to submit their Summer Sidewalk Sale 
promotions for advanced advertising. 
 
Committee agreed to participate in National Night Out on August 5th by hosting downtown business gift 
card drawings to encourage newsletter subscriptions and volunteer signups for the Downtown Fall 
Cleanup. 
 
Davis volunteered to help at National Night Out. 
 
Committee scheduled the Downtown Fall Cleanup for October 3rd and 4th. 
 
Fredrick suggested asking the Design Committee to create photo op locations with their Fall Décor. 
 
Parzych recommended creating a photo scavenger hunt to encourage visitors to go inside the 
businesses while trick-or-treating. 
 
Fredrick suggested scheduling a meeting with the downtown businesses to discuss Downtown Owosso 
Trick-or-Treating. 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

OMS Event Tiers 
 
Fredrick presented the OMS Event Tiers for potential revisions. 
 
Fredrick suggested adjusting the phrasing for Host and Co-Host fundraising requirements beyond the 
allocated budget. 
 
Maginity recommended establishing a separate timeline requirement for existing or repeat events. 
 
Parzych suggested noting that events may be added to the Event Calendar upon approval by the 
Promotion Committee. 
 
 
Chocolate Walk Business Highlights 
 
Committee agreed to finalize the structure and schedule for the Chocolate Walk business social media 
highlights in the July meeting.  
 
 
Director Updates: 
 
None. 
 
 
Committee Comments: 
 
None. 
 
 
Next Meeting: 
 
Thursday, July 11th at 8:00 a.m. at City Hall; 301 W. Main Street 



 

 

MINUTES 
OWOSSO MAIN STREET 

ECONOMIC VITALITY COMMITTEE 

REGULAR MEETING 
Tuesday, June 16, 2025, 1:00 p.m. 
City Hall; 301 W. Main Street 

 

Owosso Main Street’s mission is to foster an active and thriving downtown that is the heart of our 
community by supporting historic preservation and promoting redevelopment, drawing both local 
residents and visitors to our city. 
 
Called to order at 1:00 p.m. 
Present: D. Howard, B. Meyer, L. Omer, and R. Teich 
Absent: K. Parzych 
Staff: L. Fredrick 
 
 
Business of the Month Program 

Committee presented their nominees for the July Business of the Month. 
 
Business Meetups 

Fredrick presented the Fiscal Year 2025-2026 Business Meetup Work Plan. 

Committee discussed meetup topics, budget, and schedule. 

Fredrick noted that the Promotion Committee asked to host a meetup for the downtown businesses to 
discuss Downtown Trick or Treating. 

Committee agreed to schedule the trick or treating meetup in August. 

Teich recommended hosting another info session for the Revolving Loan & Grant Program. 

Howard suggested revisiting the idea of hosting a social gathering for the downtown businesses in the 
spring. 

Committee discussed asking the Design Committee to host a meetup in March. 
 
Director Updates: 

Fredrick and Teich provided updates on the City Council’s approval of the Revolving Loan & Grant 
Program with the removal of the grant repayment provision. 
 
Committee Comments: 

None 

Next Meeting: 

Tuesday, July 15th at 1:00 p.m. at City Hall; 301 W. Main Street 



 

 

MINUTES 
OWOSSO MAIN STREET 

DESIGN COMMITTEE 

REGULAR MEETING 
Thursday June 19, 2025, 8:30 a.m. 
City Hall; 301 W. Main Street 

 

Owosso Main Street’s mission is to foster an active and thriving downtown that is the heart of our 
community by supporting historic preservation and promoting redevelopment, drawing both local 
residents and visitors to our city. 
 
Called to order at 8:30 a.m. 
Present: J. Ross, C. Guillen, J. Ardelean and B. Gilbert 
Absent: D. Drenovsky, and K. Parzych 
Staff: L. Fredrick 
 
 
Seasonal Beautification 

Fredrick presented the Fiscal Year 2025-2026 Seasonal Beautification Work Plan and photos of past 
fall decoration. 

Committee split the $6,000 budget by allocating $2,000 towards fall, $1,000 to winter, and $3,000 to 
cover both spring and summer.   

Fredrick shared that the Promotion Committee asked if the Design Committee would create a photo op 
destination with fall decorations for visitors to enjoy during Downtown Trick or Treating. 

Committee agreed to create a photo op destination at the Main Street Plaza arch and prioritize 
decorations at the West Main Street Welcome Sign and bridge. 

Committee discussed additional potential locations for fall decorations and a second photo op spot. 

Ross suggested adding scarecrows into the decoration plans and volunteered to organize scarecrow 
displays at the downtown businesses. 

Fredrick noted that that the 2024 mums did not last long without a dedicated volunteer to water them. 

Committee discussed trying artificial mums for the 2025 fall season and established deadlines for 
ordering supplies and installing and removing fall decorations. 

Director Updates: 

Fredrick provided updates on the landscaping project for Main Street Plaza. 

Committee Comments: 

None. 

Next Meeting: 

Thursday, July 17th at 8:30 a.m. at City Hall; 301 W. Main Street 


	July 2025 Informational Meeting-pt1
	July 2025 Informational Meeting-pt2

	1: BOD LP: Off
	1: BOD LP: Off
	1: BOD CP: Off
	1: BOD CP: Off
	1: BOD MSA: Off
	1: BOD MSA: Off
	2: COMM-5000 LP: Off
	2: COMM-5000 LP: Off
	2: COMM-5000 CP: Off
	2: COMM-5000 CP: Off
	2: COMM-5000 MSA: Off
	2: COMM-5000 MSA: Off
	3: TS LP: Off
	3: TS LP: Off
	3: TS CP: Off
	3: TS CP: Off
	3: TS MSA: Off
	3: TS MSA: Off
	4: WorkPlans LP: Off
	4: WorkPlans LP: Off
	4: WorkPlans CP: Off
	4: WorkPlans CP: Off
	4: WorkPlans MSA: Off
	4: WorkPlans MSA: Off
	5: Budget LP: Off
	5: Budget LP: Off
	5: Budget CP: Off
	5: Budget CP: Off
	5: Budget MSA: Off
	5: Budget MSA: Off
	6: MSA LP: Off
	6: MSA LP: Off
	6: MSA CP: Off
	6: MSA CP: Off
	6: MSA MSA: Off
	6: MSA MSA: Off
	7: Reinvestment LP: Off
	7: Reinvestment LP: Off
	7: ReinvestmentA CP: Off
	7: ReinvestmentA CP: Off
	7: Reinvestment MSA: Off
	7: Reinvestment MSA: Off
	8: Member LP: Off
	8: Member LP: Off
	8: Member CP: Off
	8: Member CP: Off
	8: Member MSA: Off
	8: Member MSA: Off
	S1 PC I LP: 
	S1 PC I CP: 
	S1 PC I MSA: 
	S1 PC II LP: 
	S1 PC II CP: 
	S1 PC II MSA: 
	S1 OUTREACH I LP: 
	S1 OUTREACH I CP: 
	S1 OUTREACH I MSA: 
	S1 CPR I LP: 
	S1 CPR I CP: 
	S1 CPR I MSA: 
	S1 CPR II LP: 
	S1 CPR II CP: 
	S1 CPR II MSA: 
	S1 CPR III LP: 
	S1 CPR III CP: 
	S1 CPR III MSA: 
	S1 AVE LP: 0
	S1 AVE CP: 0
	S1 AVE MSA: 0
	S1: Notes: 
	S2 IOC I LP: 
	S2 IOC I CP: 
	S2 IOC I MSA: 
	S2 IOC II LP: 
	S2 IOC II CP: 
	S2 IOC II MSA: 
	S2 IOC III LP: 
	S2 IOC III CP: 
	S2 IOC III MSA: 
	S2 IOC IV LP: 
	S2 IOC IV CP: 
	S2 IOC IV MSA: 
	S2 BOD I LP: 
	S2 BOD I CP: 
	S2 BOD I MSA: 
	S2 BOD II LP: 
	S2 BOD II CP: 
	S2 BOD II MSA: 
	S2 BOD III LP: 
	S2 BOD III CP: 
	S2 BOD III MSA: 
	S2 PSM I LP: 
	S2 PSM I CP: 
	S2 PSM I MSA: 
	S2 PSM II LP: 
	S2 PSM II CP: 
	S2 PSM II MSA: 
	S2 EOS I LP: 
	S2 EOS I CP: 
	S2 EOS I MSA: 
	S2 AVE LP: 0
	S2 AVE CP: 0
	S2 AVE MSA: 0
	S2: Notes: 
	S3 BFS I LP: 
	S3 BFS I CP: 
	S3 BFS I MSA: 
	S3 BFS II LP: 
	S3 BFS II CP: 
	S3 BFS II MSA: 
	S3 BFS III MSA: 
	S3 BFS III CP: 
	S3 BFS III LP: 
	S3 SRDF I LP: 
	S3 SRDF I CP: 
	S3 SRDF I MSA: 
	S3 BUD I LP: 
	S3 BUD I CP: 
	S3 BUD I MSA: 
	S3 BUD II LP: 
	S3 BUD II CP: 
	S3 BUD II MSA: 
	S3 FM I LP: 
	S3 FM I CP: 
	S3 FM I MSA: 
	S3 FM II LP: 
	S3 FM II CP: 
	S3 FM II MSA: 
	S3 AVE LP: 0
	S3 AVE CP: 0
	S3 AVE MSA: 0
	S3: Notes: 
	S4 PG I LP: 
	S4 PG I CP: 
	S4 PG I MSA: 
	S4 DD I LP: 
	S4 DD I CP: 
	S4 DD I MSA: 
	S4 STRATEGY I LP: 
	S4 STRATEGY I CP: 
	S4 STRATEGY I MSA: 
	S4 AVE LP: 0
	S4 AVE CP: 0
	S4 AVE MSA: 0
	S4: Notes: 
	S5 EE I LP: 
	S5 EE I CP: 
	S5 EE I MSA: 
	S5 EE II LP: 
	S5 EE II CP: 
	S5 EE II MSA: 
	S5 PP I LP: 
	S5 PP I CP: 
	S5 PP I MSA: 
	S5 HHCA I LP: 
	S5 HHCA I CP: 
	S5 HHCA I MSA: 
	S5 AVE LP: 0
	S5 AVE CP: 0
	S5 AVE MSA: 0
	S5: Notes: 
	S6 VALUE I LP: 
	S6 VALUE I CP: 
	S6 VALUE I MSA: 
	S6 QQQ I LP: 
	S6 QQQ I CP: 
	S6 QQQ I MSA: 
	S6 QQQ II LP: 
	S6 QQQ II CP: 
	S6 QQQ II MSA: 
	S6 PPD I LP: 
	S6 PPD I CP: 
	S6 PPD I MSA: 
	S6 AVE LP: 0
	S6 AVE CP: 0
	S6 AVE MSA: 0
	S6: Notes: 
	S1 AVE LP: 0
	S1 AVE CP: 0
	S1 AVE MSA: 0
	S2 AVE LP: 0
	S2 AVE CP: 0
	S2 AVE MSA: 0
	S3 AVE LP: 0
	S3 AVE CP: 0
	S3 AVE MSA: 0
	S4 AVE LP: 0
	S4 AVE CP: 0
	S4 AVE MSA: 0
	S5 AVE LP: 0
	S5 AVE CP: 0
	S5 AVE MSA: 0
	S6 AVE LP: 0
	S6 AVE CP: 0
	S6 AVE MSA: 0
	Program Name: 
	Reviewer: 
	Title: 
	Date: 
	Program Name_2: 
	Reviewer_2: 
	Title_2: 
	Date_2: 
	Reviewer_3: 
	Title_3: 
	Date_3: 


